
 
 

OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL 
DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE 
4800 MARK CENTER DRIVE 

ALEXANDRIA, VIRGINIA  22350-1500 
 

 
June 13, 2023 

 
MEMORANDUM FOR COMMANDER, U.S. EUROPEAN COMMAND  
  AUDITOR GENERAL, DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY 
 
SUBJECT:  Termination of the Audit of Explosives Safety and Munitions Risk Management in 

Support of Ukraine Operations (Project No. D2023-D000RH-0055.000) 
 
 

We announced the subject audit on January 23, 2023 (attached).  The objective was to 
determine whether the DoD is executing Explosives Safety and Munitions Risk Management for 
explosives and munitions provided to assist Ukraine operations in accordance with Federal and 
DoD policies.  We suspended the audit on February 21, 2023, to focus resources on another 
Ukraine-related audit.  Since the suspension, additional areas continue to emerge as higher 
priority.  Therefore, we are terminating the audit to focus our resources on higher priority 
oversight projects of Ukraine assistance.  We may re-announce the audit in the future. 

 
You can obtain information about the DoD Office of Inspector General from DoD 

Directive 5106.01, “Inspector General of the Department of Defense (IG DoD),” April 20, 2012, 
as amended, and DoD Instruction 7050.03, “Office of the Inspector General of the Department of 
Defense Access to Records and Information,” March 22, 2013, as amended.  Our website is 
www.dodig.mil.  
 

If you have any questions, please contact  
 or  

 
 
 
 

 
 Richard B. Vasquez 
 Assistant Inspector General for Audit 
 Readiness and Global Operations 
 
 
Attachment: 
As stated 

http://www.dodig.mil/



